From: : ATF

To: Weich, Ron (SMO)
Sent: 7/21/2011 11:18:30 AM
Subject: RE: Meeting with Nick Podsaidly (Grassley) on Friday

DOJ- Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives
Chief - Office of Legislative Affairs
(mobile1)
AT F (mobile2)
(office)
(

fax)

From: Weich, Ron (S§MO) [mailto:Ron.Weich@usdoj.gov]

Sent: Thursday, July 21, 2011 11:17 AM

To: Thiemann, Robyn (OLP) (JMD); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) (JMD); Reich, Steven (ODAG) (JMD)

Cc: Moran, Molly (OAG) (IMD);! ATF i; Gross, Charles R. (SMO) (JMD); Burton, Faith (SMO) (JMD); Wade, Jill C
(SMO) (IMD); McDermond, James E.

Subject: RE: Meeting with Nick Podsaidly (Grassley) on Friday

Per an OLA/ODAG meeting this AM, we agree this briefing should go forward. Jill will attend on behalf of OLA.
Thanks.

From: Thiemann, Robyn (OLP)

Sent: Thursday, July 21, 2011 11:15 AM

To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Reich, Steven (ODAG)

Cc: Moran, Molly (OAG); | ATF i Gross, Charles R. (SMO); Burton, Faith (SMO); Weich, Ron (SMO); Wade,
Jill C (SMO); McDermond, James E. (ATF)

Subject: FW: Meeting with Nick Podsaidly (Grassley) on Friday

Looping in ODAG, who will be the contact for you on this issue.

Thanks,
Robyn

From:: ATF

Sent: Thursday, July 21, 2011 11: 12 AM

To: Thiemann, Robyn (OLP); Gross, Charles R. (SMO); Burton, Faith (SMO)
Cc: Weich, Ron (SMO); Wade, Jill C (SMO); McDermond, James E. (ATF)
Subject: FW: Meeting with Nick Podsaidly (Grassley) on Friday

Per my conversation with Ron; he is ok with us moving forward with briefing Nick (from Grassley); he just wants me to
touch base with you guys first. See the attached materials. Thanks and let me know if we can proceed.

DOJ- Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives
Chief - Offlce of Legislative Affairs
....................... 1 (mobile)

ATF o

hkddddd

DOJ-FF-51640



NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely for the use ofthe addressee(s) named above in connection with official business. This
communication may contain Sensitive But Unclassified information that may be statutorily or otherwise prohibited from being released without appropriate approval. Any
review, use, or dissemination of this e-mail message and any attached file(s) in any form outside ofthe Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives or the
Department of Justice without express authorization is strictly prohibited.

From:! ATF i

Sent: Wednesday, July 20, 2011 10:27 AM

To: Wade, Jill C (SMO) (JMD)

Cc: Weich, Ron (SMO) (JMD); McDermond, James E.
Subject: Meeting with Nick Podsaidly (Grassley) on Friday

Nick wants to meet with us on Friday to discuss the letters. We propose bringing Charlie Houser and Frank Surotchak
from the Tracing Center to brief them. Assume you or someone from OLA will want to tag along. | have not set the
meeting yet, but they want to do it Friday. Let me know and thanks.

DOJ- Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives
Chief - Office of Legislative Affairs
(mobile1)
AT F (mobile2)
(office)
(

fax)

DOJ-FF-51641
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